
Doc 10 - 2024-04-12 - CDOM Suggested Interview Questions 
 
From: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing)   
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:39 PM 
To: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing Divison); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - 
Neath Port Talbot and Singleton Service Group ); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Neath Port 
Talbot and Singleton Service Group); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Human Resources); 
<redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - 
Obstetrics And Gynaecology) ; <redacted s40(2)> (CTM UHB - Maternity)  
Subject: RE: CDOM Suggested Interview Questions 
 
Thanks <redacted s40(2)>  and happy with these 
 
Can we also add : 
 

• “How would you provide assurance to the Health Board about the safety and direction of 
the Maternity Service” 

 

• “What would you do if you disagreed with an external instruction being given to the Health 
Board which will impact on the Maternity Service” 

 

• “What will be your approach to further developing a multidisciplinary approach to care and 
support within the Maternity Service”  

 
I may change the wording – but can these be included .. 
 
Thanks 
 
<redacted s40(2)> 
 
From: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing Divison)   
Sent: 12 April 2024 14:48 
To: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Neath Port Talbot and Singleton Service Group ); 
<redacted s40(2)>  (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Neath Port 
Talbot and Singleton Service Group); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Human Resources); 
<redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate); <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - 
Obstetrics And Gynaecology); <redacted s40(2)> (CTM UHB - Maternity)  
Subject: CDOM Suggested Interview Questions 
 
Hi all, 
 
Please find attached suggested questions for Monday’s CDOM interview. Please let me know if you 
have any comments/amendments you would like me to make 
 
Many thanks 
 
<redacted s40(2)>   
 
<redacted s40(2)>  

Neath Port Talbot & Singleton Service Group  

 



<redacted s40(2)>  

 

<redacted s40(2)> 

Ext: <redacted s40(2)> 

 
 
 


